Sara L Axelson
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From: Darcy A DeTienne
Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 11:04 AM
To: Sara L Axelson; Eric Bennett Webb
Subject: RE: Union Visioning

3:30 works for me. It was an interesting meeting we had. The contract, as stated in the RFQ, is $28,550 plus an estimate
of $1800 in reimbursable expenses.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

MWYOMING

UNION

From Sara L Axelson

Sent: Thursday, September 24, 2015 10:43 AM
To: Eric Bennett Webb; Darcy A DeTienne
Subject: Union Visioning

Mark just told me about the potential need for a consultant with dining expertise? Also, he is wondering if it should be
run past the BOT. What is the amount of the contract? | assume that with Eric and his team and potentially a new
dining director that this piece is covered. | can talk to Bill Mai but need for us to talk. Will be in the Union with Eric at
4. Want to meet in Rollin Mill at 3:30 to discuss?

Sara Axelson

Vice President for Student Affairs
University of Wyoming
saxelson@uwyo.edu
307-766-5561




. Sara L Axelson
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From: Darcy A DeTienne
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 8:42 AM
To: Sara L Axelson
Cc Eric Bennett Webb
Subject: RE: Visioning
Sara:

If scheduling a meeting will help at this point, please do. Matt has talked to Brad already. Brad will have a revised
proposal that includes Envision Strategies out of Denver. Peg Rodger, from Envision, will have something back to Brad
by the end of the day.

Matt thinks the project will still be under our $40,000 limit.
Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

From: Sara L Axelson

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 11:02 PM
To: Darcy A DeTienne

Cc: Eric Bennett Webb

Subject: Re: Visioning

All good questions. This is why we need a meeting. Want me schedule? (Assume Union will pay.)

On Sep 25, 2015, at 4:28 PM, Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD@uwyo.edu> wrote:
I'll send Matt an email, but | do have a few questions and thoughts.

I'm not completely clear what is desired in terms of dining consultation. The original purpose of the project was to
analyze the efficiency of Union space usage and make recommendations that could be implemented through a strategic
planning process. Is that how everyone still sees it? Or has the original plan morphed into something else that I'm not
aware of? If the desire is to analyze concepts and what dining options should be in the building, then in my mind that is
a completely different project.

The recommendations that come from this analysis could, but not necessarily, include some renovations. If we decide to
do any major renovations, we would go through a formal RFP process which would include Facilities Planning.



If the cost to add this new consultant to the team is extensive, is that a Union cost or a Dining cost or a Facilities
» Planning cost since they are requesting it? What will this consultant tell us about the dining space that Alm2s can't or
that we don't already know?

Will Matt just be renegotiating the contract proposal? Will I, or Eric and |, still retain primary contact and work directly
with Brad at AIm2s?

With the current delays, we will not have the final deliverables until late into the spring semester, at my best guess. Just
an FYI.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne
Director, Wyoming Union
766-3765

From: Sara L Axelson

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Darcy A DeTienne; Eric Bennett Webb
Cc: Sara L Axelson

Subject: Visioning

Darcy,

I'm sorry that we couldn't continue our conversation today. Talked to Mark and Larry. | think our flexibility in
supporting adding some dining conversation to the visioning covers their concerns since food is a big part of the Union.
With the pressure they face on most projects, our understanding and support of their thinking, will help us. Mark said
that having Matt do the negotiation makes sense because this is a big part of his job. It all may need to go before the
BOT given current dynamics but this could be done in October at a special meeting. Mark is talking to Bill. If you support
all these approaches are you ok to send an email to Matt this afternoon with the go ahead (with cc to the rest of us?)

Thanks



Sara L Axelson
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Subject: Wyoming Union - Visioning Study
Location: Wyoming Union Senate Chambers - Room 221
Start: Fri 11/6/2015 2:30 PM
End: Fri 11/6/2015 5:30 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Meeting Status: Not yet responded
Organizer: Matthew Daniel Newman
Required Attendees: Chicory N. Bechtel; Christina Michelle Maki; Daniel Scott Kerbs; Eric Bennett Webb;

James Joseph McGinnis; Kimberle Sue Zafft; Michael R. Brown; Rachel Anne Stevens;
Sara L Axelson; Darcy A DeTienne; Laurence Blake; Mark Anthony Collins; Brad Massey;
Chris Freeland (cfreeland@alm2s.com)

Wyoming Union - Visioning Study

Fri, Nov 6, 2015 2:30 PM - 5:30 PM Mountain Standard Time
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/305469501

Join the conference call.
(712) 432-1500 Access Code: 215601#



Sara L Axelson
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From: Robert Aylward

Sent: Friday, November 6, 2015 3:48 PM

To: Sara L Axelson

Subject: RE: Union visioning consultant mtg

Jesse Ballard would be the person. He can tell you about use too. If it's not used then it's probably because of its
"hidden" location.

From: Sara L Axelson

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2015 3:31 PM
To: Robert Aylward <RAylward@uwyo.edu>
Subject: Union visioning consultant mtg

Are computer labs prominent in future  building designs? Belief is that Union computer lab is not used. Also we need
someone from your staff involved as we go forward with the consultant. Who do you recommend?



Sara L Axelson

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Matthew Daniel Newman

Friday, November 13, 2015 11:43 AM

bmassey@alm2s.com; Chicory N. Bechtel; Christina Michelle Maki; Darcy A DeTienne;
Eric Bennett Webb; Forrest A. Selmer; James Joseph McGinnis; John Robert Davis;
Kimberle Sue Zafft; Laurence Blake; Mark Anthony Collins; Matthew Daniel Newman;
Michael R. Brown; mike.ellis@colostate.edu; mrodger@envstrategies.com; Rachel Anne
Stevens; Sara L Axelson; Sean S. Blackburn; smoscrip@alm2s.com; Zoe A Curtright
Wyoming Union Visioning Study Project Folder

Please visit the link below for access to the University of Wyoming — Wyoming Union Visioning Study project
folder. Within the folder you will find the meeting minutes from the kick-off meeting.

Thanks-

Matthew D. Newman, AlA, LEED AP BD+C
Associate Director of Facilities Planning

§ UNIVERSITY o1 WYOMING

1000 E. University Ave., Dept. 3413
Merica Hall 213

Laramie, WY 82071

p (307) 766-2407

f (307) 766-2255
mnewmané@uwyo.edu




Sara L Axelson

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

Hello-

Matthew Daniel Newman

Wednesday, January 13, 2016 10:02 AM

Darcy A DeTienne; Kimberle Sue Zafft; Chicory N. Bechtel; Eric Bennett Webb; Christina
Michelle Maki; Laurence Blake; James Joseph McGinnis; Rachel Anne Stevens; Michael R.
Brown; Daniel Scott Kerbs; Melanie A. Vigil; Eilish Rose Hanson; Sara L Axelson; Mark
Anthony Collins; Sean S. Blackburn; Brad Massey; Shaun Moscrip;
mike.ellis@colostate.edu

Wyoming Union Planning - CSU Lory Student Center Site Visit - REVISED DATE

Due to the weather cancelation for our last site visit we are attempting to reschedule. Please visit a Doodle poll via the
link provided below to identify dates you would be available to tour Colorado State University’s Lory Student Center as a
part of the Wyoming Union Visioning Study process. Please forward on to those | may have missed.

I have proposed all afternoon time slots as this seemed to work best with the previous poll. Please plan to attend from
12-5pm including travel to and from Ft. Collins. Once we have a count on the number of people attending we will work
to secure vehicles to transport the group. If you plan to drive yourself please let me know.

Please respond no later than Friday January 15,

http://doodle.com/poll/wuk4v5v33h8c6v99

Thanks-

Matthew D. Newman, AIA, LEED AP BD+C
Associate Director of Facilities Planning

r\{ UNIVERSITY or WYOMING

1000 E. University Ave., Dept. 3413
Merica Hall 213

Laramie, WY 82071

p (307) 766-2407

f (307) 766-2255
mnewmané@uwyo.edu




Sara L Axelson
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From: Bailey Elise Quick
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 11:10 AM
To: Brooke E Nisley; Daniel Scott Kerbs; Eilish Rose Hanson; Emily Nicole Kath; Jim Kearns;

Leah E. LeFebvre; Matthew Chukwuma Adimoraegbu; Sara L Axelson; Sherrie Dawn
Rubio-Wallace; William H. Mai

Subject: FW: meeting with Union visioning consultants

Attachments: 160210 Agenda - 2 Day Charrette - Final.docx

| apologize everyone. The Board will be meeting with the Visioning team Thursday, February 11, from 2:40-3:20 pm in
the Senate Chambers.

Thank you,

Bailey Quick
307-766-3765

From: Bailey Elise Quick

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 9:35 AM

To: Brooke E Nisley (bnisleyl@uwyo.edu) <bnisleyl@uwyo.edu>; Daniel Scott Kerbs (dkerbs@uwyo.edu)
<dkerbs@uwyo.edu>; Eilish Rose Hanson (ehanson5@uwyo.edu) <ehanson5@uwyo.edu>; Emily Nicole Kath
(ekath@uwyo.edu) <ekath@uwyo.edu>; Jim Kearns (JKearns@uwyo.edu) <JKearns@uwyo.edu>; Leah E. LeFebvre
(Leah.LeFebvre@uwyo.edu) <Leah.LeFebvre @uwyo.edu>; Matthew Chukwuma Adimoraegbu (madimora@uwyo.edu)
<madimora@uwyo.edu>; Sara L Axelson (SAxelson@uwyo.edu) <SAxelson@uwyo.edu>; Sherrie Dawn Rubio-Wallace
(Sherrie@uwyo.edu) <Sherrie@uwyo.edu>; William H. Mai (william.mai@uwyo.edu) <william.mai@uwyo.edu>
Subject: FW: meeting with Union visioning consultants

Hi, alll

Now that the students are back, we are moving forward with the Union visioning project. Our next step is to meet with
constituent groups from across campus. The Union Board will have time with the core team on Thursday, February 10,
from 2:40-3:20 pm in the Senate Chambers. Listed below are some initial topics/questions to be addressed. Thisis a
visioning group, with the goal being a short-term strategic plan for efficient use of current space. This is not a discussion
about a major renovation, although we will also consider long term strategic initiatives.

Union Board (2:40-3:20)
- Current staff/usage and future staffing projections
- Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)
- Required adjacencies
- What should be in the Union, but currently isn't?
- Whatis currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?
- If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

There are also open sessions for students scheduled for Tuesday, February 10, at 2:45 pm or Thursday, February 11, at
ipm. Similarly, there is an open session for university staff on Thursday at 11:10 am, and on for faculty on Thursday at
10:25 am. In the meantime, if you have any questions prior to your scheduled time, please contact me.

I am also sending the full schedule compiled by the consultants. Thanks in advance for your input and perspectives.
1



Darcy

Darcy DeTienne

Director, Wyoming Union
University of Wyoming
Dept 3105

1000 E. University Avenue
Laramie, WY 82071
darcyd@uwyo.edu

P: 307-766-3765

F: 307-766-3762

mWYO] ”ﬁ




Sara L Axelson
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From: director-sa@uwyo.edu on behalf of Darcy A DeTienne <DarcyD@uwyo.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, February 2, 2016 3:05 PM
To: 'director-sa@uwyo.edu’; 'salt-ll@uwyo.edu’
Subject: Union space visioning meetings

As you may know, the Wyoming Union is doing an analysis on the current use of space in the facility and have hired a
consultant to assist in that process. The goal is to devise a short-term plan for the Union, with considerations for future

long-term issues.

Contrary to rumors, this is not a discussion regarding any type of major renovation. That is a completely different
process. We want to know what is working or not working right now and how it could be improved within the current
space available at a minimal cost. Some topics of discussion could be:

Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)

Required adjacencies (which offices/areas need to be close to each other)

What should be in the Union, but currently isn’t?

What is currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?

If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to services, space and layout?

We need your help. We have a general session reserved for current staff to share their opinions and perspectives.
e Thursday, February 11, 11:10-11:50 am in the Union Senate Chambers ‘

If you have contact with students, please encourage them to attend one of the open student sessions in the Senate
Chambers:

e Wednesday, February 10 at 2:45

e Thursday, February 11 at 1pm.

Please attend and give us your feedback and ideas. Thank you in advance for your participation and perspectives. We
hope to see you at the session.

Darcy

Darcy DeTienne

Director, Wyoming Union
University of Wyoming
Dept 3105

1000 E. University Avenue
Laramie, WY 82071
darcyd@uwyo.edu

P: 307-766-3765

F: 307-766-3762

s WYOMING
BUNION



Sara L Axelson
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From: uwstaff-l@uwyo.edu on behalf of Rachel Anne Stevens <rstevens@uwyo.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, February 3, 2016 9:14 AM
To: uwstaff-l@uwyo.edu
Subject: UWstaff-1: Union Visioning Focus groups
Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

Good morning,

The Union Visioning Committee is currently working to put together a long-term plan for projects that can be done to
improve the Union. Next week there will be focus groups with various campus constituencies, and the staff session is
scheduled for 11:10-11:50 on Thursday, Feb 11% in the Senate Chambers. The committee is specifically interested in your
thoughts on the current layout and space allocation — what works and what doesn’t work, what should be in the Union
that currently isn’t, what shouldn’t be in the Union that currently is, and what would you like to see changed. The
primary concern is optimizing student use and access to the Union, but staff and faculty input is important and useful as
well since the Union serves as a central social space for everyone on campus.

We hope to see you there!

Rachel Stevens

Data & Communications Manager
UW School of Pharmacy
307-766-2150 | rstevens@uwyo.edu



Sara L Axelson

From:

Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

womens-center@uwyo.edu on behalf of Dolores Saucedo Cardona
<Cardona@uwyo.edu>

Monday, February 8, 2016 3:13 PM

Nontraditional Student Center (nontrad@uwyo.edu); womenscenter@uwyo.edu;
Rainbow Resource Center

Re: [Womens-center] Give feedback - Union Visioning 2/10 and 2/11
ATT00001.txt

From: Dolores Saucedo Cardona [mailto:Cardona@uwyo.edu]

Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2016 2:30 PM

To: Nontraditional Student Center (nontrad@uwyo.edu); womenscenter@uwyo.edu; Rainbow Resource Center
Subject: Give feedback - Union Visioning 2/10 and 2/11



Nontraditional & Gender Programs is comprised of two stu

Union and are administered by the Dean of Students Off

Women’s Center is in Union 104 and the Rainbow Resourct

centers provide a supportive and safe environment for U

welcome too) and house computers, study area, refrigeraf
resources & information.

You are invited to attend the Union Visionir
(Focus groups)

The Resource Centers will have time with the Union Visioning core team on Wednesd:
11:10-11:50 am in the Senate Chambers. Listed below are some initial topics/question

is a visioning group, with the goal being a short-term strategic plan for efficient use of ci
a discussion about a major renovation, although we will also consider long term strateg

Resource Centers (11:10-11:50am). Topics we hope to cover:

Current staff/usage and future staffing projections

Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)

Required adjacencies

What should be in the Union, but currently isn’t?

What is currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?

If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

Students may also attend one of the open sessions for students scheduled for Tuesday
or Thursday, February 11, at 1pm. Similarly, there will be an open session for universit
11:10am.

Why is this important? If youwant to provide feedback on the Nontrad & Women's Center and Rainbow Resource
the center, please attend. Do you want the centers to remain in the union; grow in space; etc., then please show u
to the future of the centers in the Union.

Dolores Saucedo Cardona
Associate Dean of Students



Agenda - Visioning Charrette
February 10and 11, 2016

Wyoming Union Visioning Study
University of Wyoming
Laramie, WY

| VARIOUS GROUPS / TIMING / TOPICS OF DISCUSSION f : |

Wednesday — February 10" — Wyoming Union Senate Chambers .

Operations - Events, Custodial, Information Desk/Pete’s Game Room, Marketing (8:00 - 8:40)
- Current staff/usage and future staffing projections

Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)

Required adjacencies

- What should be in the Union, but currently isn’t?

- What s currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?

If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

i

Student Publications (8:45 — 9:25)
- Current staff/usage and future staffing projections
Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)
Required adjacencies
- What should be in the Union, but currently isn’t?
- What is currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?
If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

Dean of Students / Greek Life (9:30 — 10:10)
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

Break — 10 minutes (10:15 — 10:25)

Assoc. Students of the Univ. of Wyoming (ASUW) / Assoc. Students Technical Services (ASTEC) (10:25 — 11:05)
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
- If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and Iayout'r’

Resource Centers: Multicultural, Rainbow, Nontraditional and Women’s (11:10 — 11:50)
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

Fort Callins, CO 80525 {970) 22
(970} 223




- If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

Lunch — 60 minutes (12:00 — 1:00)




Campus Activities Center (CAC) (Wednesday; 1:00 — 1:40)
- Current staff/usage and future staffing projections
- Current’space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)
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
Service, Leadership & Community Engagement (SLCE) Center (Wednesday; 1:45 — 2:25)
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

Break — 10 minutes (2:30 — 2:40)

General Student Body (2:45 — 3:25)
- Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)
- Required adjacencies
- What should be in the Union, but currently isnt?
- What is currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?
- If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?

Follow Up with Previous Group, if needed (3:30 — 4:10) — Move to a different meeting room or lounge space
- Additional time to continue previous discussions.

Thursday — February 11" — Wyoming Union Senate Chambers

University Store (Thursday; 8:00 — 8:40)
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

Copy Center (8:45 —9:25)
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

Dining Services (9:30 — 10:10) — Note: Peg Rodger to attend from this session through rest of day.
- Current staff/usage and future staffing projections
- Current space allocation (what works / what doesn’t)
- Required adjacencies
- Storage needs
- Work flow
- What should be in the Union, but currently isn't?
- Whatis currently in the Union, but could be elsewhere?
- If possible, what would you like to see changed with regard to space and layout?




Break — 10 minutes (10:15 - 10:25)

Faculty (10:25 — 11:05)
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

Staff (11:10 — 11:50)
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

Lunch - 60 minutes (12:00 — 1:00)

General Student Body (1:00 — 1:40)
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

Follow Up with Previous Group (1:45 — 2:25)
- Additional time to continue previous discussions.

Break — 10 minutes (2:30 — 2:40)

Union Board (2:40 — 3:20)
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

Recap with Core Visioning Team (3:30 — 4:30)




[ VISIONING TEAM PARTICIPANTS

- Matthew Newman, Associate Director of Facilities Planning, mnewmané@uwyo.edu
- Darcy DeTienneg, Director of Union, DarcyD@uwyo.edu

- Dolores Cardona, Associate Dean of Students and Multicultural Affairs, cardona@uwyo.edu
- Eilish Hanson, Chair of Union Board, member of ASUW, ehanson5@uwyo.edu

- Melanie Vigil, Graduate Assistant for SLCE, mvigil8@uwyo.edu

- Chris Maki, Space Allocation Manager for Facilities Planning, cmakil@uwyo.edu

- Daniel Kerbs, Student and Union Advisory Board Member

- Eric Webb, Executive Director of Res Life, Dining & Union, ewebbl@uwyo.edu

- J) McGinnis, Student, and Employee in Marketing

- Kim Zzafft, Associate Director of Union, zafft@uwyo.edu

- Michael Brown, Faculty Member, Former Advisory Board Member

- Rachel Stevens, Senior Office Associate in School of Pharmacy, rstevens@uwyo.edu
- Sara Axelson, Vice President of Student Affairs, saxelson@uwyo.edu

- Larry Blake, Director of Facilities Planning, [blake3@uwyo.edu

- Mark Collins, Associate Vice President of Operations, mcollin7 @uwyo.edu

- Peg Rodger, Principal, envision strategies, mrodger@envstrategies.com

- Brad Massey, Principal, alm2s architects, bmassey@alm2s.com
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Sara L Axelson
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From: Dolores Saucedo Cardona
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:12 PM
To: Darcy A DeTienne; bmassey@alm2s.com
Cc: Sean S. Blackburn; Sara L Axelson
Subject: FW: Union Visioning Points

One more piece of feedback submitted for review post charrette. See email below Branding Iron
Advisor Carry Berry Smith from the Bl editor and staff. Thank you for reviewing it.

Dolores Saucedo Cardona, Ph.D.
UW Associate Dean of Students
Cardona@uwyo.edu - 307-766-6228

From: Cary Berry-Smith

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 2:04 PM

To: Dolores Saucedo Cardona <Cardona@uwyo.edu>; Sean S. Blackburn <sean.blackburn@uwyo.edu>
Subject: FW: Union Visioning Points

Dean Blackburn and Dr. Cardona,

| am forwarding the below to you in hopes that you can share it with the appropriate individuals on the visioning
committee. The response is from the Branding Iron Editor and his staff.

Thanks,

Cary

Cary Berry-Smith

Supervisor

University of Wyoming

Dept. 3625, 1000 E University
Laramie, WY 82071-2000
0:307-766-6190  F:307-766-4027

cberry@uwyo.edu

E-mail to and from me, in connection with the transaction of public business, is subject to the Wyoming Public Records Act and may be disclosed to
third parties.

From: Matthew John Fabian

Sent: Friday, February 26, 2016 11:17 AM
To: Cary Berry-Smith

Subject: Union Visioning Points



The cursent space allocation is outright prime for how student media ought to work. Our being in the Student
Union has aided considerably in the way in which we conduct our business. It allows us to be closer to possible
story material, it allows for ease in interviews and it allows for ease in our distribution. With our location, we
have been able to rush out to breaking stories on campus, see possible stories develop from our windows and be
easily accessed by individuals with story proposals. As an entity comprised of students, our current space
allocation is just plain convenient in general. To consider working in any other location would slash away these
conveniences and in place add a new strain of inconveniences which would be directly contrary to

those conveniences listed. Our current location is vital to how we work as student media.



